IOSCO TOWNSHIP BOARD

REGULAR MEETING

MINUTES

January 20th, 2022

Clerk Dailey called the meeting to order at 8:00 p.m. with the Pledge of Allegiance. Treasurer Bonnville, and Trustees Hardies & Parker were present. Also, in attendance Anne Allen Assessor/Zoning Administrator, Recreation Representative Jason Atkinson, Mark & Karen Mrowka, Dan Delmerico, and Cherie Mollison. Guests Scott Truman, Adam Bates, and Joe Fanto were also present. Supervisor Miller was absent.

Treasurer Bonnville made a Motion to have Trustee Parker Chair the meeting in the absence of Supervisor Miller, seconded by Hardies. All Ayes, Motion Carries. (AA, MC)

Treasurer Bonnville made a Motion to approve the agenda, Hardies seconded the Motion. (AA, MC).

1st Call to the Public: The public was heard from.

Trustee Hardies made a Motion to adopt the proposed Regular Meeting Minutes from 12-16-2021. Bonnville seconded the Motion. AA, MC.

Clerk Dailey advised the Board that Kevin Decker of Decker Agency will be at the Township on 2/10/22 to review the Township's Insurance policy.

The Board discussed the selling of the two election printers that are no longer being used. Treasurer Bonnville made a motion to sell the election printers that are no longer being used by sealed bid. Hardies seconded the Motion. AA, MC.

Treasurer Bonnville advised the Board that winter tax collection was going well.

Clerk Dailey made a Motion, seconded by Hardies to pay \$39,276.41 in Township bills. Roll Call vote, AA, MC.

Recreation representative Atkinson gave the Board an update on the Fowlerville Recreation programs. The recreation department is holding an in-person parent meeting to remind parents of proper spectator etiquette as well as coach clinics to teach parents how to coach. Representative Atkinson also advised the Board that there will likely be an increase in the next bill due to having to replace football helmets.

Treasurer Bonnville advised the Board that she and the Clerk had a meeting with the Bond attorney to discuss the accounting measurers that will be necessary with the issuance of the Bonds for the construction of the new main station for the Fowlerville Area Fire Department.

Treasurer Bonnville reported the Fowlerville Area Fire Department (FAFD) made fourteen (14) responses into losco Township between 12/17/2021 – 01/20/22. Eleven (11) responses were medical calls, one (1) cancelled enroute, one (1) carbon monoxide incident, and one (1) smoke detector activation.

Trustee Parker updated the Board on the work the Planning Commission (PC) is doing and their work with Master Planner Mark Eidelson on Nonconforming Structures and

Donation Bins. The Planning Commission accepted an application for re-zoning and a public hearing date has been set for February 8th, 2022 prior to the regular PC meeting.

Zoning Administrator Allen reported 44 permits, 13 new dwellings, and 13 waivers were issued in 2021 and 1 permit, 1 new dwelling, and 1 waiver have been issued in 2022 thus far.

Clerk Dailey advised the Board of the responses received thus far from the residents in regards to funding a full time Livingston County Deputy in Iosco Township.

March 19, 2022 at 1:00pm was set for the annual Budget Hearing.

Clerk Dailey made a Motion to adopt the Updated Escrow & Fee Schedule. Hardies seconded the Motion. AA, MC.

Adam Bates of Surf Broadband Solutions discussed the prospect of a long-term lease agreement with the Township to put the central office which will be a small cabinet (3x3x4) for the head end for all electronics for the fiber with the Board. Adam recommends putting the cabinet on the north end of property. Surf Broadband Solutions will obtain a separate power source from DTE. Adam will draft a potential lease agreement an submit it to the Board for review.

Treasurer Bonnville made a Motion to authorize a 2-year audit engagement agreement with Campbell Auditing CPA, PLC seconded by Hardies. Roll Call vote AA, MC.

Scott Truman director of sales for Granger Waste Services wanted feedback on how the transition from Alchin's to Granger is going and to advise the Board of the services Granger hopes to make available for 2022/2023 trash collection. The Board requested quotes for a 3- & 5-year contract as well as a separate quote for curb side recycling.

Clerk Dailey made a Motion to adopt the Resolution Opposing the Incorporation as a Charter Township. Seconded by Hardies. AA, MC.

Clerk Dailey noted that Supervisor Miller had received a couple of complaints of pet waste left on the walking path and that Miller had suggested that a sign be put up directing individuals to clean up after their pets or that they would no longer be allowed on the walking path.

Treasurer Bonnville made a Motion to have Supervisor Miller research the prices for the signage and pet waste container for the walking path. Hardies seconded the Motion. AA, MC.

2nd Call to the Public: 2 guests and 3 residents spoke.

Trustee Hardies made a motion to adjourn at 9:23 p.m., seconded by Bonnville. AA, MC.

Respectfully submitted by,
Julie Dailey
Iosco Township Clerk